

Camp Hancock State Historic Site Coloring Activity

The State Historical Society of North Dakota acquired Camp Hancock for preservation as a state historic site in 1951. A museum was opened 1955 in the original officer's quarters. At this time a recently retired Northern Pacific locomotive was moved onto the site to commemorate the role of the railroad in the creation of Camp Hancock and the city of Bismarck. In 1965 the oldest church in the city was moved to the site. The Bread of Life Church, later renamed St. George's Episcopal, had been in use from 1881 to 1949 and was connected with many events from Bismarck's history.



North Dakota Heritage Center • 612 East Boulevard Avenue • Bismarck, ND 58505-0830 • Phone: 701-328-2666 • Fax: 701-328-3710 Email: histsoc@nd.gov • Web site: http://nd.gov/hist • TTY: 1-800-366-6888